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Memo

To: Canutillo ISD Board of Trustees

From: Tony Flores, Director of School Resources Division

Dr. Pedro Galaviz, Superintendent of Schools

CC: Annette Brigham, Associate Superintendent
Date: January 10, 2014
Re: TSDS

The Texas Student Data System (TSDS) is a new statewide system for collecting and reporting education
data.

TSDS replaces and expands on the existing Public Education Information Management System (PEIMS):

TSDS modernizes the PEIMS data collection process to reduce technology risk and system downtime allowing
for more system availability and use.

It puts real-time student performance data in the hands of educators to improve student achievement.

TSDS will become the one common data collection platform for TEA to remove the data collection burden on
districts and charter schools.

Canutillo Independent School District does not discriminate on the basis of race, color, national origin, gender, age, or disability in its employment practices or in providing
education services, activities, and programs, including technical education programs. For additional information regarding Canutillo Independent School District’s policy of
nondiscrimination contact: Executive Director for Human Resources, (915) 877-7423, 7965 Artcraft

Road, El Paso, Texas 79932.

El Distrito Escolar Independiente de Canutillo no discrimina en cuanto a raza, color, origen, género, edad o discpacidad en lo que se refiere a sus practicas de empleo,

o al proveer servicios, actividades y programas educativos y vocacionales. Para mayor informacion respecto a la politica de no discriminacién de Distrito Escolar Independiente de Canutillo,
favor de contactar a: Director Ejecutivo de Recursos Humanos, (915) 877-7423, 7965 Artcraft Rd., El Paso, TX 79932.
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